

Esports of New Diana Club By Laws

MISSION STATEMENT:

Esports encompass a thriving community, practiced by people in various situations and from different backgrounds. This provides great potential for Esports to be inclusive. We strive to promote an inclusive community at the aggregate level, and solid leadership and gamesmanship at the individual level. We hope to provide students with an opportunity to compete with other high school level clubs/organizations for chances at scholarship opportunities and collegiate recruitment.

OFFICERS OF THE CLUB:

Officers-

The officers of the Club shall include but not be limited to: President, Vice President, Treasurer, and Secretary.

• Duties-

The duties of the officers shall be those duties and powers usually incident to their respective offices, and as established by the Board. Officers are expected to attend all Club meetings. If attendance is not possible, the officer must notify the President.

Qualifications-

All officers must be members in good standing at the time of their election and at all times during their tenure.

• Term of Office-

The term of office shall be no greater than one school calendar year.

• Election of Officers-

A nomination must be received by a current Club member, who is in good standing. The officers shall be elected at the first meeting by a majority vote of the members present. The first meeting shall be held at the end of the first three-week period of the school year. The newly elected Officers' terms shall commence upon the conclusion of the first meeting unless otherwise specified by the Board.



DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS:

In the event that the Club shall cease active operation, all assets of the Club shall be given to the New Diana Independent School District to hold.

MEETINGS:

Meetings of the Club will be held on the last Wednesday of the month, or last school day if the last Wednesday shall fall on a holiday or closed school day.

Meetings must consist of a quorum, at least two officers and the club sponsor, to be considered valid. All other members are not required but encouraged to attend.

FISCAL YEAR:

The fiscal year of the Club shall begin on July 1. The Treasurer, or other designated Club Officer/member shall prepare a proposed budget for review and approval by the Board.

AMENDMENTS:

The by-laws may be adopted, repealed or amended, in whole or in part, at any time, by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the board of directors at the Board meeting after the announcement of such amendment is made at the previous Board meeting.



Esports of New Diana Club By Laws

Students and parents must read and sign.

- 1.) Students to be eligible for participation MUST maintain at least a 70 average in all of their classes. If they are failing at the end of the Six Weeks, they are not eligible to participate in tournaments. These regulations will be aligned with the No pass, No play policy. Grades will be checked weekly.
- 2.) Students must keep current on high school credits for graduation. If a student must retake a class for grade promotion, that student will be ineligible for the next year, or until the student makes up credit loss with summer school or related course work.
- 3.) Students who are considered for tournament competition must attend called meetings or check with the sponsor prior to absence.
- 4.) Eligibility will be revoked at any time for disciplinary reasons which includes regular classes, extra-curricular, and out of district events. This will include in-school or out of school suspension. This is at the Club Sponsor/School Administrators discretion.
- *5.)* There are two levels of membership in the *Esports of New Diana Club*:
 - A.) **Esports of New Diana Club**: Provides an opportunity to learn about ESports and participate in organized activities to promote the sport and build a working knowledge of competitive gaming. The club will also act as a support group to the Tournament Competition Team(s).
 - B.) **Esports of New Diana Team**: This is the Tournament Competition Team(s). Tournament events and all prizes are in the form of scholarships, prizes, trophies, not cash. Students must be a member of the Esports of New Diana Club to participate in the Tournament Competitions.
 - * A separate fee per student may be required for all tournaments entered.
- 6.) Students must respect each other and be a great representative anytime our Club/Team is in competition.

has my permission to be a member of The Esports of New Diana Club	
Student Signature	Date
Parent Signature	